WVA Meeting Minutes 06/01/22

Meeting convened on Zoom at 632p on 1 JUN 22.

Old Business

Tori Tasch made the motion to accept April SE Chapter Minutes, Mark Weller seconded, members present voted to accept May SE Chapter Minutes.

New Business

Treasurer's Report: Currently the SE Chapter has a balance of approximately \$7500.

Membership Coordinator Report: Currently the SE Chapter has: 168 Members: 12 are Lifetime members, 52 are Professional Members and 104 regular members.

Turn Up The Heat Summer Exhibit: There have been 22 applications for the 60 available spots. Deadline to enter is 15 JUN 22. Please volunteer for one of the many spots available to help with the show. There will no monthly meeting for July and all members are encouraged to attend the Turn Up The Heat opening from 5-8 p on 8 JUL 22. The show is at Inspiration Studios in West Allis.

State Board Meeting: The annual members meeting will be held Saturday, 18 JUN 22, at the HUB near MOWA from 11a to 130p. We will be electing State Board Chairman, Vice Chairman, Treasurer and Secretary. Please take this opportunity to attend the meeting. After the meeting, at 2p, MOWA will be hosting an Artist Talk by Khari Turner, Art as Process.

WVA State Exhibit Mother | Nature at Alverno College. Applications can be submitted thru 1 JUL 22. Each Chapters submissions will be juried by another Chapter: SE will Jury SC, NE will Jury, SC will Jury NE. SC and SE Chapters will each have 20 pieces juried in and the NE Chapter will have 10 Juried in. You can find the prospectus and entry form on the WVA website.

May Odd Month Challenge for the month has ended and it's time to vote. Please choose 5 pieces by 5 different artists and email the numbers to Steven at <u>SEChair@wisconsinvisualartists.org</u> no later than 4 JUN 22. The winner will receive a Blick gift card.

July Odd Month Challenge: Create a piece of art to go with a written work. On 2 JUN 22, Steven will send an email to each member with all of the written works chosen by the leadership team for this challenge.

Again, there is no July meeting, but we would ask that if you are available on 8 JUL 22, that you attend the opening of Turn Up The Heat at Inspiration Studios in West Allis, from 5-8p.

There will be a SE Chapter Picnic (September Social) at Cedar Creek Park in Cedarburg on 9 SEP 22. Please save the date. We will be able to see the Susan Hale Exhibit, Home and Away, at the Cedarburg Cultural Center.

Cindy Hansen did a wonderful presentation about her Staged Self Portraits, from how she got started, to the things she's learned about Photoshop, the props she uses, her thought process.

Members Present:

Steven Bauer

Patti Belbin

Ted Injasulian

Gail Willert

Terry Fischer

Kristine Hinricks

Cindy Hansen

Tori Tasch

Ruth Vonderberg

Ken Vonderberg

Dara Chappie

Stephanie Wessels

Christine Migala

Mark Weller

Debbie Callahan

Bonnie Bruch

Sarah Legate

Maggie Smith

Meeting adjourned at 801pm.

The next zoom meeting will be on 3 AUG 22 at 630pm.

In the meantime, please join us for the opening of Turn Up The Heat on 8 JUL 22, from 5-8p, at Inspiration Studios, West Allis.